

The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County...

Metro Beer Board **Meeting Minutes** February 8, 2024

Meeting Date/Location: Thursday, February 8, 2024 @ 12:00 P.M. **Metro Office Building Donelson Meeting Room** 800 President Ronald Reagan Way, 2nd FL Nashville, TN 37210

BOARD MEMBERS	STAFF PRESENT	MEMBER ATTENDANCE	OTHERS PRESENT
Mr. Brian Taylor, Chairperson	Benton McDonough, Director	Mr. Brian Taylor, Chairperson	
Kia Jarmon, Vice Chairperson	Douglas James Jr, ASO III	Kia Jarmon, Vice Chairperson	
Ms. Karolyn Perry	Melvin S Brown Jr., Special	Mr. William Conway	
Mr. William Conway	Assistant to the Director	Ms. Shani Glapion	
Ms. Shani Glapion		Mr. Matthew Garth, Attorney	
Ms. Bailey Spaulding			
Ms. Delfine Fox			
Mr. Matthew Garth, Attorney			

- * CALL TO ORDER
- * APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

APPEAL OF DECISIONS

If you are not satisfied with a decision of the Metropolitan Beer Permit Board regarding your application or your hearing, you may appeal the decision to the Davidson County Chancery or Circuit Court pursuant to the requirements set forth in T.C.A. 57-5-108. The decisions of the Metropolitan Beer Permit Board take effect on a date to be determined by the board. However, you may file an appeal within 60 days of the date of entry of the board's decision. We advise that you seek your own independent legal advice to ensure that your appeal is filed in a timely manner and that all procedural requirements have been met.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND CALL THE MEETING TO (ORDER	
Chairman Taylor called the meeting to order at 12:01 P.M.		
Approval of the January 24, 2024, Minutees	Motion:	Approve

Approval of the January 24, 2024, Minutes:

Changes:

Approval By:

Signature of Chairman

First:

Second: Mr. Conway

Ms. Jarmon

Opposed: None

PUBLIC COMMENT

A maximum of five (5) persons who write their names on the sign-up sheet provided at the meeting will be allowed to comment on matters that are relevant to items on the agenda. Comments are limited to a maximum of two (2) minutes per person. To provide comment, you must sign up prior to the beginning of the meeting.

No public comments were made.

T23-28429
(Dist. #19)
T23-28643
(Dist. #04)
T24-28709
(Dist. #06)
T23-28626
(Dist. #10)
T23-28668
(Dist. #15)
T24-28695
(Dist. #19)

(7) RAWADEE LLC, 2700 Clifton Ave 37209, A-ROI			
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #21)	
(8) Crieve Hall Women's League, 636 Fai	rrell Pkwy 37220, GIVE WHERE YOU LIVE	T23-28669	
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #26)	
April 7, 2024			
Following Chairman Taylor's reading of the applications for approval, Ms. Jarmon made a motion to grant the permits. Mr. Conway seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.			
DEFER INDEFINITELY			
MISSING DOCUMENTS			
(9) Bontemps, LLC, 5022 Old Hydes Ferry	Pike #125 37218, JUNIPER GREEN	T24-28698	
ON-SALE (CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #01)	
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)			
(10) Bontemps, LLC, 5022 Old Hydes Ferry	Pike #125 37218, JUNIPER GREEN	T24-28699	
CATERER		(Dist. #01)	
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)			
(11) 405 Enterprises, LLC, 405 W Trinity Li	n 37207, 405 BILLIARDS	T24-28700	
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #02)	
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)			

(12) Brassfields Provisions LLC, 341	Douglas Ave #101 37207, BRASSFIELDS PROVISIONS	T24-28706	
OFF-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #05)	
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)		
020724 Applicant request to amend t	he method of sale from OFF-SALE to ON/OFF-SALE.		
(13) MARISQUERIA VALLARTA 2 MI	EXICAN GRILL INC., 2315 Gallatin Pike 37115,	T24-28711	
MARISQUERIA VALLARTA 2 MEXIC	MARISQUERIA VALLARTA 2 MEXICAN GRILL		
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #10)	
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)		
(14) Crazy Gnome, LLC, 410 Woodbine St 37211, CYANIDE CIDER		T24-28694	
MNUFACTURE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #16)	
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)		
(15) Crazy Gnome, LLC, 410 Woodbine St 37211, CYANIDE CIDER		T24-28707	
WHOLESALES	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #16)	
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)		
(16) Crazy Gnome, LLC, 410 Woodb	ine St 37211, CYANIDE CIDER	T24-28708	
ON/OFF-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #16)	
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)			

(17) MOM CORP, 2127 Belcourt Ave 37212, ONLY CHICKEN		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #18)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(18) Finch Nashville, LLC, 111	10Th Ave S #310 37203, THE FINCH GRILL & RAW BAR	T24-28693
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(19) Prickly Pear Coffee LIMIT	ED LIABILITY COMPANY, LLC, 645 Division St 37203,	T24-28701
PRICKLY PEAR COFFEE CO		
ON-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(20) Venue Row Managemen	t LLC, 1 Cannery Row 37203, CANNERY HALL	T24-28702
CATERER		(Dist. #19)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(21) F&M Ft. Walton Leasing,	LLC, 305 Korean Veterans Blvd 37201, HILTON	T24-28703
GARDEN INN NASHVILLE DOWNTOWN/CONVENTION CENTER		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #19)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
II		

(22) Fogg Street Entertainment, LLC, 648 Fogg St 37203, FOGG STREET LAWN CLUB		
ON-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #19)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(23) Fogg Street Entertainment,	LLC, 648 Fogg St 37203, FOGG STREET LAWN CLUB	T24-28705
DLVRYCRBSD	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(24) Keep A Breast Foundation, 1	1402 Clinton St 37203, BREWBIES FESTIVAL	T24-28710
SPECIAL	(SPECIAL EVENT NEW)	(Dist. #19)
	February 17, 2024	
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(25) HRI Lodging, LLC, 127 Rosa L Parks Blvd 37203, TEMPO BY HILTON T24-28		T24-28712
NASHVILLE DOWNTOWN		
ON/OFF-SALE	(NEW LOCATION)	(Dist. #19)
	(MISSING DOCUMENTS)	
(26) Rancho Cantina 3 LLC, 3798 Nolensville Pike 37211, RANCHO CANTINA 3		T24-28680
ON/OFF-SALE	(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)	(Dist. #30)
(MISSING DOCUMENTS)		

Following Chairman Taylor's reading the applications for indefinite deferral, Ms. Jarmon made a motion to defer the applications indefinitely due to missing documents. Ms. Glapion seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

REQUEST TO WITHDRAW

(27) THE CALLE INC, 2315 Gallatin Pike N 37115, CALLE TACO

T23-28477

ON-SALE

(CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP)

(Dist. #10)

Following Chairman Taylor's reading of the Request to Withdraw application, Ms. Jarmon made a motion to withdraw the application. Ms. Glapion seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

COMPLAINTS

(28) N/A

(29) ADMINISTRATIVE

Director, Benton McDonough, informed the Board that he is currently working with the Sexual Assault Center to help educate bar staff at locations across Davidson County.

Ms. Glapion asked what methods were being used to get this information out to the public.

Director McDonough said that Beer Board Inspectors have been using outreach to get the word out to beer permit holders that may benefit from this information.

(30) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REPORT

Director, Benton McDonough, provided the Executive Director's Report to the Board. This report updated the Board on the current revenue brought in to-date compared to previous years. The Board didn't have any question/concerns.

Next Beer Board Meeting: Wednesday, 02/28/24, at 5:30 P.M.

Location: Metro Office Building

Davidson Meeting Room

800 President Ronald Reagan Way, 2nd FL

Nashville, TN 37210

Finding no further business before the Board, Chairman Taylor adjourned the meeting at 12:12 P.M.